From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/15/2012 4:20:14 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Monday.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:17 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Okay ~ maybe Monday?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:16 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Oh wow. That’s really good. I'm glad you can monitor this discussion!

On a more somber note, we were scheduled for the ferry tomorrow ... but weather looks icky.
I say we take a rain check.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailio:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:13 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: FW: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up
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From: [Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:18 AM

To: |Redacted |

Cc: SVP Reg Affairs Organization

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Let me look at it first. After I review it, you can send it to the SVP Reg Affairs Organization e-
mail list.

Thanks,

Dan

From: |Redacted |
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 10:54 AM
To:/Redacted

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Pan

b

Quick question - - I am scheduled for the office safety message for December. Do I send out
the message to the group or does that come from you?

Randy

From:|Redacted |
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 11:52 AM
To:

Cc:[Redacted IHoglund, Teresa J;
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Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Thank you,

Dan

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 11:51 AM
TojRedacted

Cc: [Redacted |
Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Redacted

Here is the list I've put together.

Month Home Office

October |Redacted | [Redacted |
November Redacted Redacted |
December Teresa Hoglund |Redacted ‘
|Redacted

Regulatory Analyst

Electric Transmission Rates

Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

Redacted

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 11:50 AM
To: |Redacted
Cc:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up
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David — do we have people scheduled through the end of 20127 If so, would you send a list of
those names to[Redact Jand me? If not, I’ll make it an item for our next Safety Team meeting on
Oct. 2.

Thanks,

Dan

From:[Redacted |
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 9:41 AM
To: |Redacted

Subject: RE: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

I’m scheduled for the home message and Eric s scheduled for the office message.

‘ Redacted ‘
Regulatory Analyst

Electric Transmission Rates

Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

Redacted ]

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 3:23 PM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: FW: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Hey David - who is scheduled for the August safety message(s)? Thanks, and I apologize if
you already sent me the list of people scheduled.

Dan
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From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:13 PM
To: Reg Rel Safety Team
Subject: Office and Home Safety Monthly Safety Message Sign-up

Hi Everyone,

I am coordinate the safety messages for the rest of the year. Ideally, we would send a home
related safety message the 2™ week of each month and an office related safety message the 4
week of each month. There are 5 more months in the year, so that means there are 10 spots
available.

Please respond to me with:

Which month you would like to be responsible for (August, September, October, November,
December),

And weather you would like to do the Home, Office, or BOTH safety message.

Also, please remember to keep the safety messages short, and loaded with pizazz!! Short
videos are also ok.

I’ll send out a schedule once I get everyone’s response.

Since Steve and are already signed up for July’s safety messages, they don’t need to
reply.

Thanks,
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‘ Redacted ‘
Regulatory Analyst

Electric Transmission Rates
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

‘ Redacted ‘

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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